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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Ponder, Megan [Megan.Ponder@solarWorld-USA.com]
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 4:40 PM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Docket Number 13-CCEJA-1 - Comments on Prop 39

CEC Team, 
 
Are cooperative agreements, that have already met the competitive requirements of the RFP process, acceptable? Can 
they be leveraged to reduce the soft costs of going to a second RFP process? If the answer is yes, can the cooperative 
agreement information be provided as shared information on your resource page of the Prop 39 Guidelines?  The 
benefit to offering this option on the resources page would be more money from this grant going to upgrades, energy 
savings, and job creation, with less cash going to costs associated with a second RFP process.  
 
Regards, 
 
Megan Ponder, LEED AP 
 
SolarWorld Americas  
4650 Adohr Lane  
Camarillo, CA 93012  
Office: 805‐388‐6346 
 
 

This message may contain confidential or privileged information and is 
intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not 
the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that you 
must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or 
information herein. If you have received this message by error, please 
advise the sender immediately and delete this message. Thank you for 
your cooperation. 
 
Diese Mitteilung ist vertraulich und nur für den oben genannten 
Adressaten bestimmt. Für den Fall, dass Sie als Empfänger dieser 
Nachricht nicht mit dem oben genannten Adressaten identisch oder mit der 
Aushändigung an ihn vertraut sind, weisen wir darauf hin, dass jede 
Verbreitung oder Vervielfältigung sowie die Nutzung darin enthaltener 
Informationen untersagt ist. Wenn Sie diese Nachricht fälschlicherweise 
erhalten haben, informieren Sie bitte sofort den Absender und löschen 
diese E-Mail. Wir danken für Ihre Mithilfe. 

DOCKETED
California Energy Commission

OCT. 25 2013

TN 72249

13-CCEJA-01


